BID # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONTRACT RENEWALS

3069 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR POWER PROTECTION $85,000.00
EQUIPMENT (not to exceed)
Anixter, Inc.

Lewisville, TX

Dell Marketing, L.P.
Round Rock, TX

Flair Data
Dallas, TX

Graybar
Fort Worth, TX



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
District President H. Neil Matkin
December 15, 2015

Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 3069 — Annual
Contract for Power Protection Equipment.

Annual contract to purchase the District's power protection
equipment (uninterruptible power supplies). This equipment is
used to protect primary core switches at each campus, servers
throughout the district, secondary switches throughout the
district and desktop computers in classrooms and offices. Term
of contract: 12/21/2015 through 12/20/2016.

$85,000.00
Anixter, Inc. (not to exceed)
Lewisville, TX

Dell Marketing, L.P.
Round Rock, TX

Flair Data
Dallas, TX

Graybar
Fort Worth, TX

Pricing in accordance with the State of Texas Department of
Information Resources (DIR) GoDIRect Program. The District
is eligible to participate as a cooperative member of the Texas
Procurement and Support Services (TPASS). State of Texas
Department of Information Resources Contract #DIR-TSO-2651
(Anixter), DIR-SDD-1951 (Dell) and DIR-TSO-2669 (Flair).

Pricing in accordance with the U.S. Communities Contract No.
1340234-4, pursuant to the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act,
Chapter 791, Texas Government Code. (Graybar)

District Wide



